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From: Siaughter Brenda [Brenda SIaughter@BellSouth COM]

Matulda Sanders

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2005 4:23 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Meza, James Peters, Evelyn Fatool, Vicki; Holland, Robyn P; Nancy Sims; Bixler, Micheale
Subject: Docket 041114-TP : :

Importance: High

A. - Brenda Slaughter -
: Legal Secretary for James Meza Hi
"~ BellSouth Telecommumcatlons Inc.
~¢/o Nancy Sims
150 South Monroe, Rm. 400

§ 'Taﬂahassee Florida 32301 1558

- (404) 335-0714

' brenda.slaughter@bellsouth.co-m

B. | Docket No. 041 114-TP: Complamt of XO Flonda Inc. Agamst BellSouth Telecommunlcatlons
‘_ In for Refusal to Convert Clrcunts to UNEs and for Expedrted Processing

C. | B’ellSouth Telecpmmunication‘s. Inc.
*_on behalf of James Meza il -

D. - 6 pages total

E. ',,eI'IScfmt'h Tel:ecommuhiijqatipns; I‘nc'.'s index for documents
. produced in responses to Staff's First POD (No. 1) and
-+ XO's First POD (No. 1) :

Brenda Slaughter (on behalf of James Meza HI)
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Suite 4300 - Legal Department
675 W. Peachtree Street
) Atlanta, GA 30375-0001
— Phone: (404) 335-0714

[ S
<<041114-TP Index of CD Rom.pdf>>
S
a ,__.—-—--*****
L — The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entlty to which it is addressed and may contain
C ____.confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or

taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
AS ———prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.
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Legal Department

JAMES MEZA Il
Senior Regulatory Counsel

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(404) 335-0769

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

January 7, 2005

Re: 041114-TP - Complaint of XO Florida, Inc. Against
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for Refusal to Convert
Circuits to UNEs and for Expedited Processing

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed is an index for documents on CD Rom produced by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. in response to Staff's First Production of Documents (No. 1)
and XO's First Production of Documents (No. 1), which we ask that you file in the

captioned docket.

Copies have been served to
Service.

Enclosures

cc; All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser |
R. Douglas Lackey
Nancy B. White

the parties shown on the attached Certificate of

Sincerely,
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 041114-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Electronic Mail and Federal Express this 7th day of January, 2005 to the following:

Jason Rojas

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Tel. No. (850) 413-6179

jrojas@psc.state.fl.us

Vicki Gordon Kaufman (+)
McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin
Davidson Kaufman & Amold, P.A.
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel. No. (850) 222-2525

Fax. No. (850) 222-5606

vkaufman@mac-law.com
Represents XO

Dana Shaffer (+)

XO Florida, Inc.

VP, Regulatory Counsel
105 Molloy Street, Ste. 300
Nashville, TN 37201

Tel. No. (615) 777-7700
Fax. No. (615) 850-0343
dana.shaffer@xo.com

V James Meza Il / (W‘J

(+) SIGNED PROTECTIVE AGREEMENT



INDEX FOR CD ROM PRODUCED TO STAFF’S 15T POD NO 1

AND XO’S 1T POD NO. 1

Document A

00001-00002

2/20/02

E—mai from XO to T Re: NBR !
for Access to UNE conversion

Document B

00003-00012

03/01/02

E-mail from BST to XO and a draft
agreement (7 pages) “Special
Access Local Non Channelized
Loops to Unbundled Network
Element Project Management
Agreement”

Document C

00013-00014

03/01/02

E-mail from BST to XO regarding
non-binding planning estimate per
circuit for XO and a request to
discuss

Document D

00015-00016

103/01/02

XO email responding to BST to
confirm getting a call set to discuss
estimate.

Document E

00017-00018

03/04/02

X0 email responding to request to
discuss and discussing availability.

Document F

00019-00020

03/22/02

E-mail from BST to XO requesting
X0 comments on agreement and the
circuits IDs for the 2000 circuits.

Document G

| 00021-00023

)4/03/02

E-mail from BST to XO regarding
verbal agreement in March 15
meeting, that XO would continue
with process of negotiating and
agreement, but to date, April 3,
2002, have not received specific
information and have not come to
any terms relative to agreement
presented to XO on March 6.

Document H

00024-00025

04/19/02

E-mail from XO to BST sending
data elements spreadsheet for NBR
for UNE Conversion

Document I

00026-00034

05/02/02

E-mail from XO to BST with red-
lined version of draft Agreement
and an updated spreadsheet with
circuits

Document J

00035-00036

05/02/02

E-mail from BST to XO confirming
receipt of previous email and stating
available dates and times for
meeting.




Ddcument K

J0037-00039

negotiate a meeting time.

Document L

J0040-00049

05/03/02

E-mail from XO to BST with an
updated red-lined agreement.

00050-00057

05/13/02

E-mail from BST to XO with BST’s

agr
deadline for XO to respond.

Document M

00058-00060

05/13/02

E-mail from XO to BST asking if
BST offers an *“all in” price.

Document N

00061-00064

05/14/02

E-mail from XO to BST stating that
it will proceed with appropriate
action before applicable authority.

Document O

00065-00066

05/08/03

Cover letter of BST proposed
Professional Service Agreement
responding to the NBR dated April
3, 2003 to XO.

Document P

00067-00069

07/07/03

E-mail from XO to BST with a
NBR pricing question.

Document Q

00070-00072

07/07/03

E-mail from BST to XO responding
to XO em
question.

Document R

00073-00076

07/07/03

E-mail from XO to BST confirming
BST response to XO on NBR
pricing ques

clarification..

Document S

00077-00080

07/07/03

E-mail from BST to XO clarifying
XOs question.

Document T

00081-00084

07/07/03

E-mail from XO to BST stating that
they are now confused.

Document U

00085-00089

07/07/03

E-mail from BST to XO trying to
clear the confusion of XO.

|

Document V

00090-00094

10/16/03

E-mail from BST to XO confirming
that XO did not want to proceed
with NBR associated with
replacement of SPA with UNEs.

Document W

00095-00101

03/19/04

E-mail from XO to BST with a
scenario, and requesting from BST a
summary of the process and pricing
to complete the scenario.

00102-00109

04/21/04

Special Service Arrangement
Agreement faxed to XO on April
21, 2004.

Document X

L

00110-00121

- 06/14/04

E-mail from XO to BST June 14,
with a red-lined Professional
Services Agreement attached.




Document Y

00122-00125

07/15/04

E-mail from XO to BST expressing
displeasure of BST’s response to
XO’s red-lined PSA.

‘ Document Z

00126-00130

07/21/04

BST response to XO’s email of
displeasure

Document AA

00131-00134

08/13/04

BST internal e-mail stating to Jerry
Hendrix and Dorothy Farmer that
XO has escalated up.

Document BB

00135-00138

08/27/04

E-mail to XO from BST Farmer
setting up a call to discuss
commingling

Dacument CC

00139-00141

09/08/04

Letter to XO from BST in response
to August 13, 2004 XO letter
regarding XO’s request to migrate
SPA to UNEs

Document DD-1

00142-00215

12/05/03

Dec 5, 2003 Letter to XO from BST
with a proposed Amendment
resulting from TRO, and also a
market Based Agreement.

Document DD-2

00216-00289

Version 11/12/03

Draft Amendment for XO
Tennessee

' Document EE

00290-00506

07/02/04

July 2, 2004 Letter to XO
Requesting Agreement Amendment
in compliance with
Vacatur/Remand of Triennial
Review Order

' Document FF

00507-00510

12/07/04

Internal e-mail regarding XO’s
request to discuss Amendment 2.

PROPRIETARY
Document GG

00511-00512

12/7/04

Spa to UNE Conversion Rates

Document HH

00513-00551

Filed Response
10/6/04

Exhibits from BST Response to XO
Complaint

PROPRIETARY
Document IT

00552-00579

02/03/03

SPA Conversions - Implementation
Guide. Methods and Procedures

' PROPRIETARY
Document JJ

00580-00589

3/18/04

CPG Job Aid

Document KK

00590-00840

07/02/04

July 2, 2004 Letter to XO
Requesting Agreement Amendment
in compliance with
Vacatur/Remand of Triennial
Review Order

Document LL

00841-00954

2/18/04

E-mails back and forth between XO
and BST regarding the Redlined
Attachment 2 and the Redlined
Attachment 2 itself.

Document MM

00955-00957

12/5/03

E-mail from BST to XO




transmitting the Triennial
Amendment and the MBR
Agreement for the state of
Tennessee.

00958-00966 | 12/11/03 BST Petition for Arbitration of XO
Interconnection Agreement in
Tennessee.
Document NN 00967- 7/17/03 E-mail from BST to XO
001169 transmitting a relined Network
Telephone document.
Document OO 001170- 7/17/03 Redlined Attachments 5-11 of
| 001227 Proposed Agreement




